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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX 6258 4315
Reg. No: 18960T188R GST Reg. No. 18-B607188-R

Afflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref CS/EGI18001345/Ard3
0w SUNTEE TOWER VTG
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 23-01-2018
SINGAPORE 038885
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJL 458G Veh. Inspected SDS 2777P
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. SJL458G/ISE/pl Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 23012018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Modal c.c ]
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Frant Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre i
4. Description of Damages
B. . Ganeral Information
Accident Date  22/01/2018 Inspection Date 23/01/2018
Survey held at HO BENG TRADING
BLK 3020A, UBI ROAD 1 #01-33
SINGAPORE 408714
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS
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Nivitha (LKK Auto

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd) <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 3:21 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : §JL458G / TP : SDS2T77P/LKK / DOA : 22/01/2018

Attachments: SJLASBG - SAS.pdf; SID2777P - SAS.pdf; SID2777P - PRS FORM.pdf; SJD2T77P - PRS
FORM - 2.pdt

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.

Please conduct this survey request from HO BENG TRADING
ADDRESS . BLK 3020A UBI ROAD 1
#01-33
PERSON TO CONTACT : CHRIS CHAN @ 9271 2214
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your
office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey Report@ergo.com.sg,

Attached are our insured's and TP's SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Mator)
ERGO Insurance Fie Lid

& Temasak Boulsvard

#04-01 Suntec Towar Five

Singapore D38085

Tal - 65 6820 5199 DID: 65 8820 0124

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germmany and Europe. Worldwide ERGO is represented in mare than 30 countries
and concenirates on Eurppe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), one of the world s leading risk camers
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From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:56 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SIL4SBG / TP : SDS2777P/LKK / DOA : 22/01/2018
Dear Sir,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SDS 2777P on 22/01/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3501 | email; janiceleei®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D {LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:11 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments @lkkauto.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SILA58G / TP : SD52777P/LKK / DOA : 22/01/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6R41-1972 | email: gssignments@kkauto com | fax: G256-4315
Hlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Su Report{@ergo.com.s
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 3:21 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : SILA58G / TP : SDS2777P/LKK / DOA: 22/01/2018

Dear Catherine,
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£1 URLAVE 1, #11-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 40M933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (1M3) 62564515

Your Ref: SIL458G/SE/pl
Our Ref: CS/EG118001345/Ard3

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO_SJD 2777P_.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 22/01/2018 at the premises of M/s HO BENG TRADING and have the following to

report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ' S$ 24.367.80

Revised Estimate Amount :S§  5283.84 :

“Check” Items Amount 1 58 .

Market Value : S8

LTA Reimbursement Value : 88

Nett Value 'S8 ,

Description of Damage: Y

The vehicle sustained damages = —

at the front o/s portion. - i froms
affgacs

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully
ADRIAN
Automotive ASsSessor



Janice Lee (LKKAuto

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:06 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: SJL458G / TP : SDS2777 P/LKK / DOA : 22/01 /2018
Attachments: SJD 2777P pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised for SJD 2777P.
The vehicle no. should be SID 2777 instead of S0S 2777P

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3501 | email: janicelee@lkknuto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 4:56 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SIL458G / TP : SDS2777P/LKK / DOA : 22/01/2018

Dear Sir,
please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SD5 2777P on 22/01/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: mmmjm@mmmm' fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Thi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:11 PM
To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo com.sg>; assignments

1

/f
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Date:
Dur Reterence

Your Refarence.

To:

22.01.2018

SIL 458G/SE/p!

SID2777P

HO BENG TRADING

Repair Sury Acknowledge

Vehicle For Inspection: SJD 2777P

Insured's Vehicle:
Date Of Accident:

We acknowledge

SIL 458G

22.01.2018

receigt of your request for PRS on:

22.01.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

Emall
chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com

in eompliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016, do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

-

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LBS LB.S Auto Consultants Fre Lid
FTA FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LK LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
1AS Infinith Appraisal Service Ps Priority Services

K JP Knights Pte Ltd VAL Vicom Lid

V' |vour request for inspection does not have your chent’s cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident 1o us todate

Your request lor inspection doas not have your client’s complete GIA report, kindly lorward a copy

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soan upan receipt of estimate.

V loers  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM
Prepared by: Q_@ Pei L GAZ9 5194 \clai ergo.com
ignatio N FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor usg only: Workshap use only:
Lar ed work
Assignment Date; Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspectorn

Remarks:

[ vehicla not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presance for the above job .

Weorkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection i on o without admisgion fo liability basis.
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PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

'En.quire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owiner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

‘Vehicie to be Exported:

Intended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Jan 2018

Singapore NRIC

DO34F

sJD2777P
Yes
23 Jan 2018

SUBARU

IMPREZA 5D 2.5 5T| AWD 6MT ABS

Silver

2008

EJ25D391354
JFIGRFKH38G016903
221.0 kW (296 bhp)
$33,24%.00

15Mar 2008

15 Mar 2008

1

$36,574.00

Yes
14 Mar 2018

$18,287.00

14 Mar 2018

B-Car (1601ce & above)
10

$15.802.00

$214.00

$18.501.00

hitps:iivri.ka. gov.sg/afviliaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION _ID=F0304008TT

Ll
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CAR DETAILE
Price
Instaiment
Registration Date
Manutactured
Mileage

Engine Cap
Raad Tax

Curts Weight

g!iﬁ

No. of Owners
Type of vahicla
Category
avallatility

Subary Imprezs WEX 1.5M STT

Used Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCarMart

11232018
sGCARMART.COM
New Cars Used Cara Sall My Car Directory
m Straits Times
$29.90/mth
Suosnimprems || price Range
Used Car Comparison

Login  Sign wp

Forum

Apgess news on print & your digita
device Plus Get A ift worth up to 54791

v | |Dwrecation *| 208 ¢ Ve Tyve

Subaru Impress WRX 50 21.5M STI1

Bkt i i % Wt g be e
$11.500 538,900
$5,108

29-Apr-2008 12-Jum- 2008 .
2007 2008 -
Mariual Manua
2457 e 1457 cc -
51750 fyr $1,750 fpr -
206.0 WW (276 bhp) Z21.0 W (294 bip)
1,495 g 1505 kg .
1.5 4 Cylinders 16 Valves Turbocharped Sutary EQS Horzomally-opposed Boser -
Baszer Engire. & Speed Manual Gear. Engine, i Spead HManual Transmisgon
DO Symmetrical AWD Systam. Factory  With DCCD, Afl-tiere AWD), LSD, Cruiss
Limited 571 Rims. Orig Brembo Brakes Canttrol, Rear Enockdown Seats, ARS,

Disgnostics i Cir. GReddy Cusco Suspensions, V4l Sngle-screl -
Peofec Boost Ctv, LTA-approvedt Apesl ST Turbacharger, HKS E¥C & Boost
1. Orig Alcantars Sants & DoorCards, Controder, HKS Fcon 1S Piggpyback ECL,
Tuin Monafiex, Methanal Irjection Kit Corzon Exhaust Svstem, Sard Fusl Aeg.
Last GD IN 5G! $130 Mechanicaly Dutstanding Condition, Subars V10 5T1
Restored Service And Dyna Tune [n For Sulel Option Te Purchasa With COE
Stages (receipts All Intact), J00swhp AL Menewsl! Dest Value Colectible Sports
1.3 Bar Of Boost. Original Ganador Sice Car With Soecious Infenor And
Mirrars (ind Stock Sid E Mirors) Comfomable Drive. High Trade-in,
Optionnl: Complete In-Cir Erfertainment  Minimum Down Paymant And Afractive
System With Sub-woofer, BlackVus Loy Available. Call To Arange

Frontfoack Caenera. AN Fr Wierwing Bnad Tiest Cirive Bow®

Puris [incl Alrcon ) Replaced.
No Nesd To Spend Anymane! TipTop

For Ancther 10w
$13.301 $14 840 -
526,534 30046 -
31,388 333,048
[ 4
Sports Sports -
PARF Car, Dirert Cuwenr Sale PARF (g
Availahle Avallable

http{fwww sgearmarnt. comiused_cars/usedcars_compare php

Ty ey o —

.‘. 4

Tools & Tips

ke smach har abowg fo @
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LETTER OF AUTHORISATION

HO BESNG TRADING
Bik 30204 #0133
LTk o

Sinjeapo WIBTIY

Duzidr Sir.

o gfi[2e3E 7u10h S
. SID2ITIPE S3L 4<34

Along, S(__,_W__W'On. I\.ﬂlf*[ft Ml :
= cgn: 1P

| 1We.iliz tegistered owner «driver of vehicle registration no'
have volved in the above accident.

1/'We lierchy authorize M/S HO BENG TRADING  to commence repairs of the said vehicle
forthw ith.

[/ e o itsiign the whole proceeds of my/our comprehensive/third party claim to you und our
soligiters 10 act on my/our behalf in respect of the above
mutter And if spolizablemy/our solicitors shall accept this as my/our irrevocable authority 1o pay
the i ount as deemed compensated direct to you after deduction of their costs on a Solicitor and

client basis

Ve edertale to co-opernie fully with you and our solicitors to ensure that claim s successiul.

L' 2o sutliorize you to sign all discharge vouchers/indemnity forms and ull necessary papers in
relativn with the above claim in my/our absence.

Your kind co-operation in this matter will be much appreciated.
Thank sou

Yours mulv.

\

"I\l\
Owyers Signature
(Comosn: ‘s siemp il applicable)

Name UM C ik oon cAM
NI No ‘5\'_']__#\&10\1.

Dine



2017

HO BENG TRADING

Block 3020A Ubi Road 1 # 01-33 Singapore 408714
Tel : ( 65) 69664526 HP: 92712214 Fax: (65) 69664526

Email :chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com

INVOICE

ESTATE OF YAP KIM LIAN Date: 27" February 18
Blk 3020A #01-33

Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408714

Accident date:22"° January 2018
Final Bill For Vehicle No: SJD2777P SUBARU STI 2.5

_Descriptions [ AMOUNT_

JLump Sum repair cost as recommended by $2,500.00
LKK AUTO COHSULTAHTS PTE LTD
urveyor : Mr Adrian Ling

— =

C ____Total _$2500.00

Page 208



MINAT 18010200 | hasonsl Asseswmen Cavirs Seroces - Lt
ENTRY DATE & TIME: ZRCH2008 08-33
SUBLITTED BY Roslines Birie dduiul W anah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1.Fhmmmmhmuuruwmlnlpmwhdﬂummu

2. This Form must be complated by the Polic andior the Authonsed Drvar
J.ﬂmmvlﬂdmllhIl1l"|.ﬂ.hﬂ.||lﬂdltﬂ.lrllhﬂMH.WMWMWWGHWP@MMHINMMM
repudiste polcy abdity —

4 Mmmmdemwmmmmummmm
.8

Ehrmsai. '
Date Of Report 22/01/2018 09:33

Date Of Accidant 22/0172018 07:10
Exact Location Of Accident SERANGOON NORTH AVE 1 NEAR SR DARMA MUNEESWARAN T

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
Vehicle Registration Number sD2rrre

of policy Babiity on he part of the insurBnRcE LTIy

Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registered Owner ESTATE OF YAP KIM LIAN
NRIC Na S0940034F

Emall Address MOEMAIL

Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-92770704
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-02779794
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer SUBARU

Modal ST

ﬂE:;ctﬂPm :'ur which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under Your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Plaase state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicie Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insuranca Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Policy ND

Folicy Number 5051540101-05

Cover Naola Number

Driver

Name of Driver SIM CHOON CHYE

NRIC No ST2077208

Date Of Birth 08/03/1872

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 31/08/1895

Driving Experiance 22 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobila Number (LOCAL) «85-827709708
Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Address CH.TANBBB@LIVE.COM.SG



BLK 107 SERANGOON NORTH AVE 1
Acdmss #10-660

Posicode 550107
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREN
Vahicle Regisiration Number of Driver's Own -

Vahicla -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIFE
Waathar Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have bean approached by unknown parsan(s) NO
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: AIDA SiM
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was tha accldent reporied to the polica? NO

I Yes Please stata which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prasecution given? NO

I Yes.against whom?7

Clreumstances of Accldant

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG SERANGOON NORTH AVE 1 NEAR SRI DARMA MUNEESWARAN
TEMPLE SUDDENLY VEH(B)BEARING REG NO SJL458G CAME OUT FROM THE CARPARK WITHOUT STOPPING AT THE
STOP LINE AND HIT ONTO MY FRONT LEFT SIDE PORTION OF MY VEH,

Attachment(s)

Are accidant photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camara? ND
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Numbar SJL458G
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Proparties
Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver YONG KIAN CHEW
NRIC/Passport Number ST1265400
Contact Number 88230480
Address
Pasicoda

Insurance Company Mama



Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Drivar)

MNama

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured parson in which vehicla?
Ware seat balls worn?

Was this injured commyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Address
Postcode

Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seal belts wom?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
5IM CHOON CHYE

BACK & NECK
SJD2ZTTITP
YES

NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
AIDA Sim

SLIGHT
sJo2rrTe
YES

NO
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HO BENG TRADING

Block 3020A Ubi Road 1 # 01-33 Singapore 408714
Tel : ( 65) 69664526 HP: 92712214 Fax: (65) 69664526
Email :chri hebe@hotmail.com

ol el i KEKH 3G e January 2018
BLOCK 3020A UBI ROAD 1 :
#01-33 )

Singapore 408714

" Accident date: 22" January 2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: SJD2777P SUBARU STI

ty Items/Nett Ulprice Amount
1_ _1' . Front bonnet pht - $1,087.00 -
2 .2 Frontbonnethinges ™ " ~ $125.60 $251.20-
e f Front bonnet center mnulding A : $416.00 -
4" ~_Front bonnet lock e 3 $188.00
5 o " Front bonnet inner rubber | LT $128.70
[ ;_. -;r Front bonnet side rubber | $45.70 $91.40
AR _-; “Front bonnet absorber 1 $116.40 - $232.80°
8  Front bonnet inner spa ge . $132.00+
9 2 Front headlamp e nanle $2,380.30 $4.760.60 - /U
\ 1!1 I‘ ‘Front headlamp Iawnr hnrcket L Band $58.20 - $116.40 < 0
41 . 2 Frontbumper fog lamp "\~ $454.80 1$909.60 ¢
12 2 Frontbumper fog lamp cover 1 . $155.30 $310:80/°% 10
'o =137 1 Frontgrille X $640.20
. 44 78 _ Frontgrille clips [ A~ $5.00 $40.00
“16 1 Frontgrille emble I?g . . $60.80« .
16 1 Frontbumper g0 fs— . $9,00880~C T
W2 _Frount Bumper Side Bracket | [ $85.20 $47040 -
18 A Front bumper clips-SET ' $80.00 ©
48 1 Front bumper reinforcement F..{ $482:00—
20 - 1 Front bumper inner sponge Uy N $176.00
21, 2 front bumper reinforcement bracket $118.10 $236.20
22 1__ Front support panel  HPE _ $784.00 <
23 't Front support panel cantnrlu:k panel - ' $161.80 ¢

_2# _~13 ant!and-r Ly Pistet $760.30 $1.:520.60° 17/




Sheat!

25 1 Front fender inner cowﬂns_-_l.._H w4 ~sasee- ¢
26 1 _Front Mud Shied-LH $188.00
27 1 Front radiator T, $1,052.30 .
28 1 Front radiator fan Motor Assy | " $950.80 ~
29 1 Front aircon condenser, S $1,020.30 <. g
30 1 frontwatertank _ ort %
31 1_ Sportrim-LHFront (it T “$800.00 )
32 1 tyre-lH -front /] $500.00-
33 1 FrontLH shock absorbed =~ $481.90°
3¢ 1 FrontLH lower arm Lol $320.00"
35 1  Front wheel bearing-LH $297.00
36 1 FrontLH knuckie arm y $562.40
e B . ] 54 D
ACsH O Subtotal :- $20,917.80
:’.' l'l|'l 'I. ":. l

Labour charges
To remove & re-fix cushion $120.00 -
To remove & re-fix front windscreen $150.00
To remove & re-fix front air-condenser & top up gas, radiator $260.00 -
Gum $50.00 ~
Ta remove & re-fix rear exhaust $0.00
To Check Wiring System $80:00
To check wheel alignment computer $150,00 -
Towing charges Yolld $100.00
Tuff kote $150.00
Panel beating $1,200:00 - 0 °
Spray painting 81/M'ﬂ/ 400

s s Lnany hance noly Subtotal :- $3,450.00

& =Enar Ih= T y

o Total:- $24,367.80

b _ 302 Q)

o No Rget modicancnin) 1 ' Page 381 doted =7 = 7
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

s BE = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6266 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo 198807188R GST Reg Mo 18-9607188-R
Affiliated to Faderation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/EGI18001345/Ard3q2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

R

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date . 06-03-2018

SINGAPORE 038985

Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SJL 458G Veh. Inspected 8JD 2777P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SJL458G/SE/MI Excess (3) D.00
Assign From YEE PEILI Assign Date 22/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUBARU IMPREZA 5D STI c.c 2457
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. JF1GRFKH38G016903 Colour SILVER
Odometer 136456 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 PIRELLI B mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/40 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/40R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
4. ‘Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date 2210172018 |Inspection Date 22/01/2018
Survey held at HO BENG TRADING
BLK 30204, UBI ROAD 1 #01-33
SINGAPORE 408714
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJD 2777P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Rag MNo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo 18-09607188-R

BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET NOT NECESSARY 1,087.00
2|FRONT BONNET HINGES @%125.60 NOT NECESSARY 251.20
1|[FRONT BONNET CENTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 416.00
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 188 00
1|FRONT BONNET INNER RUBBER NOT NECESSARY 12870
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE RUBBER @545 70 NOT NECESSARY 91.40
2|FRONT BONNET ABSORBER @3116.40 NOT NECESSARY 23280
1|FRONT BONMNET INNER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 132.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP @52380.30 NIS CRACKED 476060 2,360.30
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET @558 20 NS BENT 116.40 58.20
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP @3454 80 NOT NECESSARY 90860 .
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER @$155.30 MISSING 31060 155.20
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 640,20
8|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS @$5.00 NOT NECESSARY 40,00 .
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 680.80
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 1,020.80 895 40
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE BRACKET @385.20 N/S DAMAGED 170.40 8520
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 482,00 359.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 176.00
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET @3%118.10 |NOT NECESSARY 238.20
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL NOT NECESSARY 784.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL CENTER LOCK PANEL NOT NECESSARY 161,80
2|FRONT FENDER @5760.30 NS DISTORTED 1,520,680 47140
1|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING -LH DEFORMED 328.00 121.30
1|FRONT MUD SHIELD -LH NOT NECESSARY 188.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR NOT NECESSARY 1,052.30
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN MOTOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 850.80
1|FRONT AIR-CON CONDENSER NOT NECESSARY 1,020.30 -
1|FRONT WIPER TANK DEFORMED 42000 08 80
1| TYRE -LH.FRONT NOT NECESSARY 500.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18001345/Ard3q2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

. 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
/#_ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg Mo 168607188R GST Reg No. 18-89607188-R Page No.:2 ol 2
aty Description of Parts Condition s
1|FRONT LH SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 48190
1|FRONT LH LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 320.00
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING LH NOT NECESSARY 297.00
1|FRONT LH KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 562 40
LESS 20% DISCOUNT - -830 86
20,117.80 372384
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SPORT RIM -LH FRONT (SN) cuT 800.00 550.00
800.00 550.00
LABOUR
TO REMCOVE & RE-FIX CUSHION NOT NECESSARY 120.00
TO REMOVE & RE-FIX FRONT WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 150.00
TO REMOVE & RE-FIX FRONT AIR-CONDENSER & TOP  [NOT NECESSARY 250.00
UP GAS RADIATOR
GUM. NOT NECESSARY §0.00
TO REMOVE & RE-FIX REAR EXHAUST (NPA) NOT NECESSARY -
TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 3000
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT COMPUTER 150.00 80.00
TOWING CHARGES 100.00 10000
TUFF KOTE NOT NECESSARY 160.00
PANEL BEATING 1,200.00 400.00
SPRAY PAINTING 1,200.00 400,00
345000 1,010.00
GRAND TOTAL 24,367.80 5,283.84
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS - | 2.500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

J é ‘g‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A, M MATAI
Licensed Appraisar

ISCLAIMER OF LIARILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Report s msde salely for the use snd benel® of the Client named on the ront paege of this Repon

Report Ref No. CS/EGI1B001345/Ard3q2




